

## SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL October 14, 2016 – Providence Elementary

Meeting called to order at 2:30 PM

grades 3-5.

Safety Evacuation Plan:

Council Members Present: Trudy Wilson (principal), Diane Theurer, Kadie Stokes, Debbie Rees, Kate Fluckiger, Joel Winkler (administrative Intern), Carrie Kirk, Jennifer Frost, Morris Poole, Deonne Johnson, Amanda DeRito, Dee Jukes-Cooper, Tammy Hunter (Level 3 Student)

Excused: Barbara Miller, Heather Anderson, Mandy Saunders

Aσ	en	da:	

enda	<u>ı</u> :		
	Welcome by Diane Theurer SCC Chair		
	Approve minutes: Motion was made by Jennifer Frost to approve the minutes from the September SCC Council meeting, seconded by Kadie Stokes.		
	☐ Last Year's Trustland Report:		
	0	The goal set in the 2015-16 Trustland report of of 75% of students at Providence Elementary reading at benchmark was met exactly. Data is collected from the SRI reading comprehension assessment given three times a year.	
	0	The new report for the 2016-2017 school year has a goal of 77% of students reading at benchmark.	
	0	Items from the report were explained such as budget item listed as "software", which was used to purchase the rights to AR testing at the school. Also lacking in last year's action plan was the implementation of Lexia since it was added after the 2015-16 report was submitted. Lexia is part of the new Trustland report.	
	0	Motion was made by Jennifer Frost to accept the newly proposed Trustland plan, seconded by Dee Jukes-Cooper.	
	□ Reading Data:		
	0	DIBELS- data was shared and explanations were made on how the data collected is read and used by teachers to measure student growth. DIBELS measures reading fluency, retell and retell quality, reading accuracy, and is used to determine a reading composite score. DIBELS is given three times a year.	

- they score less than 80%. They are retested and monitored for progress.
- o The revised safety evacuation map was shared, noting changes necessary due to exits blocked by the current construction at the school. Changes were suggested to the proposed map. Exit diagrams will be

o SRI- The 2015-16 school year spring SRI data was reviewed by Trudy Wilson. 16% of students tested at below basic, 22% tested at basic, 36% tested at proficient, and 26% tested at advanced. This is data for

o It was also noted that there is no standardized testing for math. Students are tested and retaught if

redrawn and shared with teachers. Principal Wilson will visit with the kindergarten teachers to explain the exit plan with them and get their feedback.

## • Construction Report:

 There are not safety concerns at this time, and the progress is going well. The project is on schedule to be completed for the next school year. It was noted that there will be a kindergarten playground build in addition to the new classrooms.

## Other:

- o District training for SCC Council is scheduled for October 26<sup>th</sup>, 6:30 pm at Ridgeline.
- A question was raised regarding a proposed Senate Bill by Lyle Hillyard which will amendment how
  Trustland funds are spent by schools. No information was available for further review; this is an item to watch for in the upcoming legislative session.

Next Meeting: November 18th, 2:30 pm
Motion made to adjourn: Motion was made by Jennifer Frost, seconded by Amanda DeRito
Meeting Adjourned at 3:15 pm

Minutes Prepared by Debbie Rees